# SPRUCE VIEW SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES March 15, 2022

### 1.0 Call to Order – Welcome

A meeting of the SVS Council was held on March 15, 2022 in Spruce View. It began at 6:35 and was presided over by Carly Hansen with Suzie Sveinson as secretary. Members in attendance included Carly Hansen, Suzie Sveinson, Linda Wagers, Jay Steeves, Chantal Landry, Nicole Liesch, Brittany Lundy, Kim Brown, Colleen Pipke, Jen McIlwain, Lindsay Bridge, Warren Thompson, Jennalyn Bajema, Tyler McIntyre, Christine McIntyre, Carmen Aragon, Kim Cyr and Pam Hetu.

## 2.0 Approval of Agenda

Chantal made a motion to remove item 6.2 ( treasurer position ) from the agenda and moved the agenda to be accepted. Carmen seconded the motion. **Carried** 

### 3.0 Approval of Minutes

Carmen moved the agenda to be accepted. Nicole seconded. Carried

### 4.0 Reports

### 4.1 School Board Trustee Report (L. Wagers)

- March 25th, FRN and FCSS is hosting YOU day for youth ages 13 to 18 in Bowden.
- Parents Matter meeting will be held on March 17, Brittany, Chantal, Carly, Warren and Linda are planning to attend.
- The block on school field trips within Canada was eliminated.
- Linda met with the Old's college board of governors and discussed future plans regarding partnerships with college and highschool programs and his planning on visiting the high school in Altario which strongly focuses on Ag programs.

### 4.2 Principal Reports (J.Steeves)

- Chinook's Edge Parent Survey was sent out via email from CESD, the deadline to respond is March 25th.
- Jay will be visiting the Alterio highschool which strongly focuses on Ag programs and possibly plan for more partnership with college.
- Thank you to PAC for OZOBOTS, IRobots, First Aid kits
- Basketball season is over, went really well for all teams.Badminton will start soon.
- St.Patrick's day activities are ongoing this week, the older grades are teaming up with the younger grades and everyone is having fun.
- The Lion's club is sponsoring winterfest day on March 18, there will be activities planned for all grades.
- Covid learning lost literacy testing is under way.
- Mrs Ellingson is coming back next week.
- Diplomas are back on, we don't know what they weigh yet.

# 4.3 Community Representative (Pam Hetu)

- Community information night will be hosted at the hall on May 05, there will be over 25 groups present. Chantak volunteered to set up a booth and anyone that is free is welcome to help her.
- Community garden boxes will be available again this year. Sign up is April 01.
- Red Deer County Spring Community guide is out..
- Concert series will start up again.
- Mayor's garden party will be on June 08 at the Danish museum.
- Soup and talk presentation will be held on April 6th regarding available community services for seniors.
- Carly did a very successful macrame workshop and another class is scheduled but is already full.

## 4.4 Parents Matter (Warren Thompson) The next meeting is on March 17, 2022

### 5.0 Correspondence

5.1 Received None to be spoken of.

5.2 Sent None to be spoken of.

#### 6.0 New Business

**6.1 Online meeting volunteer** Chantal volunteered to set up the online meetings. Jay will inquire about getting a CESD account for the parent council so we can access Zoom.

**6.2 Breakfast Snack program** Kim would like to set up a breakfast/snack program to ensure that every student has access to food at all times. There are a lot of different options for funding from the community, school division and businesses. Kim will get this program started right away and will ask for assistance from the council when needed.

### 7.0 Business arising from the minutes

### 7.1 ASCA

- Brittany will attend the conference, Chantal and Brittany will attend the AGM. Deadline for registration is April 15.
- Voting was done on resolutions

### 8.0 Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting date will be Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 6:30 pm.

### 9.0 Adjournment of Meeting

Chair C.Hansen adjourned the meeting at 8:00 pm.